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From: Michaela Kirrane [mailtl 
Sent: 25 January 2018 14:lO 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 

' Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: P1029-02. (Reference Number: P1029-02-180125020927) 
Importance: High 

Title: Ms 

First Name: , Michaela 
SurName: Kirrane 

Organisation Inland Fisheries Ireland Name: 

Address Line 1: 

Address Line 2: 

Address Line 3: Dublin 24 
County: Dublin 

Post Code: D24 Y265 

3044 Lake Drive 

Citywest Business Campus 
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Environmental Protection Agency, 
Environmental Licensing Progra?mme, 
Office of Environmental Sustainability, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate,' 
Wexford. ' 
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0ur.Ref: MK/UB- 

t '1- 

lascach Intire hreann 
Inland Fisheries Ireland 

,* . . .  . : 

25'h January,.2018 
I .- 1. 

Re: Licence Review - G & R Tierney 

i f Ref. No.: P1029-02 
1 

\ 

I' 
t 

J Dear Sir/Madam, 
i 
i 

'I 
1 

, We refer to  the above mentioned licence review for a facility at Davagh Otra, Emyvale, County 

/ Inland Fisheries Ireland .(-IFI) is -a' Statutory Body-established on the 1" July 2010. Under section 7(  1) of 
the Inland'Fisheries Act 2010 (No. 10 of_2010) the principal function of IF1 is the protection, management 
and conservation of the inland fisheries resource. 

-,- . 1 

M.0 nag ha n . f r ,  

I -- 

I 

\ ' IF1 has-no objection to the review, from a fisheries perspective, provided that: 
The number of poultry'houserd shall not exceed that in the application. 
All 'effluent, soiled water and solid wastes shall be stored on site in adequately sized and sited 

All effluent to be disposed of by land spreading shall be carried out in accordance with the E.U. (Good 
Agrkultural Practice for the Protection of Watersj Regulations 2014. 
Oniy clean, uncontaminated storm water'shalf be discharged to a soak-away system or to surface 

The'site is located in close proximity to a tributary of the Ulster Blackwater River, which is known as the 
Blackwater Annaghroe (aka Knockakirwan Stream). The current Ecological status of the River Blackwater 
(Annaghroe) is Unassigned. 
From a fisheries perspective this watercourse contains fisheries habitat. ahd flows into the Ulster 
Blackwater at  Cavanmore Td. The Ulster Blackwater River is a valuable fisheries resource. The river 
supports stocks of salmon, trout and eels among other species and is a popular angling resource. 

Therefore, it is important to ensure the proposed development does not have a negative impact'on the 
aquatic habitat. 

Please notify us of your full decisjon in due course. 
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Yours faithfully _ _  - 

Michaelb K.civvavLe 

- I  
: I  Michaela Kirrane 

Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer, IF1 Dublin 3 
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: f  .,. l!E Baile Atha Cliath, 3044 Ceide an Locha, Campus Gno Larthar Nu Cathrach. Baile Atha Cliath 24, D24 Y265 

IF1 Dublin, 3044 Lake Drive, Citywest Business Campus, Dublin 24, D24 Y265 
+353(0) 1 8842 600 - dublin@fisheriesireland.ie - www.fisheriesireland.ie 
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